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“To ask the Minister for Health if funding will be provided for a 20-bed inpatient
neuro-rehabilitation unit for the HSE south west region; and if she will make a

statement on the matter.”

Dear Deputy Rice,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context
of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for

response.

The HSE South West is currently engaging with both national and local stakeholders.
Once this engagement process has been completed, we will be in a position to
communicate our final decision regarding the provision of these services.

Kind Regards,

Sonya Cotter

Integrated Healthcare Area Manager, Cork North and East

HSE South West
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